# Contact

#### Top Skills

Federal Government Relations Strategic Communications Lobbying

Honors-Awards
Patriotic Employer Award
All Conference First Team,
Academic

## Fred C. Ferguson

Fred C. Ferguson is the Vice President of Government and Industry Relations at Vista Outdoor Inc.

Washington D.C. Metro Area

### Summary

Public affairs professional with over 10 years experience in federal and state government relations, people management, and business.

Currently manage diverse policy portfolio and legislative/regulatory agenda for a NYSE consumer goods company with \$2 billion in annual sales. Demonstrated consistent delivery of goals in government and private sector through management of small and large teams, coalition building, and direct lobbying.

### Experience

Vista Outdoor Inc.
Vice President Government and Industry Relations
January 2017 - Present
Washington D.C. Metro Area

Vista Outdoor PAC
Treasurer
June 2017 - Present
Washington D.C. Metro Area

U.S. House of Representatives Chief of Staff June 2014 - January 2017 (2 years 8 months) Washington, District Of Columbia

Congressional Western Caucus Policy Director June 2012 - May 2014 (2 years) Washington, District Of Columbia

U.S. House of Representatives 5 years 5 months

Legislative Director June 2012 - May 2014 (2 years) Washington, District Of Columbia

Senior Legislative Assistant January 2009 - May 2012 (3 years 5 months) Washington, District Of Columbia

U.S. House of Representatives Congressional Intern May 2008 - August 2008 (4 months) Washington, District Of Columbia

#### Education

Drexel University

M.S., Sport Management · (2010 - 2012)

University of Utah

B.S., Political Science · (2006 - 2008)